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MEMORANDUM
THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

June 7, 1983

MEMORANDUM POR FRED F. FIKLDING:

FROM: JOEN G. ROBERTSIETL
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

June 7, 1983
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Dear
Thark you for your letter to the President concerning your
case before the Equal Employment Opportunity  Commission.. In
that letter you noted that you cbhtained a favorable

only after a delay of fourtéen méonths.
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As a general matter, the
‘not becoming involved in or commentin

before an agency that performs regilatory or
i ons, such as the EECC. This policy
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Fred F. Flelding
to the President
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